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IR ﬁci_._b( . UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
) SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
JGSEP 23 PH 1106

£ Lo _say A
5090 1L SPEURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ) &, 1y fou
N ) seo L EHARD
Plaintll ) MAGISTRATE Jupge
V. ) coMPLAINT FUWOFF
)  INJUNCTIVE AND
LUIS BULAS, JR. )  OTHER RELIEF
)
Defendant, )
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff, Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission") alleges that:

INTRODUCTION

1. The Commission brings this action to prevent Defendant Luis Bulas, Jr. ("Bulas"),
from continuing to violate the federal securities laws by misappropriating investor funds in
connection with the offer and sale of securities. Specifically, Bulas obtained funds from
at least eleven investors under the pretense that he would purchase securities for them.
Instead, Bulas misappropriated their funds.

2. Bulas’ illegal actions have resulted in substantial losses to investors. Injunctive
relief is required to prevent Bulas from continuing to violate the securities laws and from
defrauding the investing public.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 20(d) and

22(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 77t(d) and 77v(a), and

1 %
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Sections 21(d), 21(e) and 27 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"), 15
U.S.C. §§ 78u(d), 78u(e), and 78aa.

4 Certain of the acts and transactions constituting violations of the Securities
Act and the Exchange Act have occurred within the Southern District of Florida and
elsewhere.

THE DEFENDANT

5. Defendant Bulas, 42 years of age, previously resided in Dade County, Florida
and upon information and belief still maintains a mailing address in Dade County,
Florida. He is believed to currently reside in Switzerland. Throughout all relevant time
periods, Bulas was the sole officer and director of JLH Financial Services, Inc. (“JLH
Financial”). Neither Bulas nor JLH Financial has ever been registered as a broker-dealer with
the Commission.

BULAS’ MISAPPROPRIATION OF INVESTOR FUNDS

6. From approximately March 1995 through October 1997, Bulas
misappropriated more than $700,000 from eleven investors. Most of these investors
were clients for whom Bulas also provided income tax services. The various means and
devices used by Bulas to defraud investors varied but usually entailed representations by
him that JLH Financial and a then defunct entity, J.L. Henry & Company, Inc. (“J.L.
Henry”) were registered broker-dealers and that he was a registered representative with
those firms. Bulas would then obtain funds from investors on the false pretense that he
would invest their monies in stocks, mutual funds, secured promissory notes and other

investments.
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7. One of the schemes devised by Bulas to defraud investors involved his
representations that their funds would be used to acquire secured promissory notes and
shares in a purported money market fund issued by New York Life Securities, Inc.’s
Secured Asset Management Company (“New York Life”). Bulas often used actual New
York Life promotional brochures and prospectuses to entice clients to make the
investment. Once he was successful in obtaining their monies, Bulas would provide
investors with fictitious “stock” certificates purportedly representing their investment.
He would also provide them with fictitious confirmation statements on J.L. Henry and
JLH Financial letterhead. There is no record of any of these individuals having invested
in any New York Life product. In fact, New York Life does not typically issue
certificates, as their investments are registered in book entry form. In addition, New
York Life does not own, operate or manage the money market fund in question.

8. Bulas also misappropriated investment funds from investors under the
false pretense that he would establish rollover IRAs for them. At least two investors
were told by Bulas that he would setup or put their monies in IRAs for investing in
mutual funds and other investments. This never happened. Instead, Bulas
misappropriated their funds. Later, when one of the investors asked Bulas why he had
not received any statements verifying his investment, Bulas admitted to the investor that
his funds had not been deposited into an IRA but were instead transferred, without
authorization, to a brokerage account in a Bahamian bank controlled by Bulas. Although
this investor later received a partial return of his funds from Bulas, most of his funds

have never been returned.
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9. In another fraudulent transaction, Bulas represented to an investor that her
funds would be used to purchase shares of General Electric (“GE”) common stock. In
connection with this transaction, Bulas sent the investor a fictitious confirmation
statement on J.L. Henry letterhead ostensibly documenting her purchase of GE common
stock. Records prove that no GE common stock was ever purchased on behalf of this
investor.

10.  Bulas falsely represented to another investor that a so-called “90 day time
deposit” would be purchased with her funds. Similarly, this investor also received a
confirmation statement on JLH Financial letterhead purportedly documenting the
purchase of the “90 day time deposit.” No “90 day time deposit” was ever purchased.
Instead, upon information and belief, this investor’s funds were transferred to the
Bahamian brokerage account controlled by Bulas.

11.  Bulas also misappropriated stock certificates from two investors worth, at
that time, approximately $225,000. With regard to one of these investors, Bulas later
sold her stock certificates and misappropriated the proceeds

COUNTI
FRAUD — VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 17(a)(1) OF THE SECURITIES ACT

12. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 11.

13.  From approximately March 1995 through October 1997, Bulas, directly or
indirectly, by the use of the means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or by the use of the mails, in the offer or sale of securities, as described

herein, has knowingly or recklessly employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud.
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14. By reason of the foregoing, Bulas violated and, unless enjoined, will continue
to violate Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77q(a)(1).
COUNTII

FRAUD -- VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 10(b)
OF THE EXCHANGE ACT AND RULE 10b-5§ THEREUNDER

15. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 11.

16. From approximately March 1995 through October 1997, Bulas, directly or
indirectly, by the use of the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails,
or of any facility of any national securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale
of securities, has knowingly or recklessly:

(a) employed devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud,;

(b) made untrue statements of material facts and omitted to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

(c) engaged in acts, practices, and a course of business which operated as a fraud
and deceit upon persons, all as more particularly described in paragraphs 1
through 11 above.

17. By reason of the foregoing, Bulas violated and, unless enjoined, will continue
to violate Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder,
17 CF.R. § 240.10b-5.

COUNT I

FRAUD — VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 17(a)(2)
AND 17(a)(3) OF THE SECURITIES ACT

18. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 11.
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19. From approximately March 1995 through October 1997, Bulas, directly or
indirectly, by the use of the means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or by the use of the mails, in the offer or sale of securities, as described
herein, have:

(a) obtained money or property by means of untrue statements of material facts or
omissions to state material facts necessary in order to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; or

(b) engaged in transactions, practices and a course of business which operated as
a fraud and deceit upon purchasers of such securities, all as more particularly
described in paragraphs 1 through 11, above.

20. By reason of the foregoing, Bulas violated and, unless enjoined, will continue
to violate Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77q(a)(2), and
77q(a)(3).

COUNT III
FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A BROKER-DEALER

IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 15(a)(1) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

21. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 11.

22, From approximately March 1995 through October 1997, Bulas, directly or
indirectly, by use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, while
acting as a broker or dealer engaged in the business of effecting transactions in securities for
the accounts of others, effected transactions in securities, or induced or attempted to induce

the purchase or sale of securities, without registering as a broker-dealer in accordance with
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Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(b), all as more particularly described in
paragraphs 1 through 11 above.
23. By reason of the foregoing, Bulas violated and, unless enjoined, will continue
to violate Section 15(a)(1) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(a)(1).
RELIEF REQUESTED
WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:
L

Declaratory Relief

Declare, determine and find that Bulas committed the violations of the federal
securities laws alleged herein.
II.

Permanent Injunctive Relief

Issue a Permanent Injunction, restraining and enjoining Bulas from violating: (a)
Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)(1); (b) Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5, thereunder;
(c) Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77(q)(a)(2) and
77(q)(2)(3); and (d) Section 15(a)(1) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(a)(1).

I1L.
Accounting
Issue an Order requiring an accounting by Bulas of all the proceeds received by

him, directly or indirectly, pursuant to the schemes described in this complaint.
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Iv.
Disgorgement
Issue an Order requiring Bulas, to disgorge all ill-gotten profits or proceeds that

he has received as a result of the acts and/or courses of conduct complained of herein,
with prejudgment interest thereon.

V.

Penalties
Issue an Order directing Bulas to pay civil money penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of

the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d), and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, 15
U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3).

VL

Further Relief

Grant such other and further relief as may be necessary and appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,
Eric R. Busto
Staff Attorney

Florida Bar No. 0968749

Mitchell E. Herr
Regional Trial Counsel
Florida Bar No. 5500259

Chedly C. Dumornay
Chief, Branch of Enforcement No. 3
Florida Bar No. 0957666
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Attorneys for Plaintiff

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
1401 Brickell Avenue, Suite 200

Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: (305) 982-6362

Facsimile: (305) 536-7465

Dated September £ 1998
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